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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 QD55 FAX: 68416315
Reg. Mo: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405811-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD  Ref: NS/INC18002877/R1rb

o TG TRAGE |IREAEE
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  13-02-2018
189556
Code; |INC4
4 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. 5GJ 86225 Veh. Inspected SHD 6304T
Policy No. 5075888779-02 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 12/02/2018
ri Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.C o
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
a. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/02/2018 Inspection Date 12/02/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
B0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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Celine Funﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 10:27 AM

To: “Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARCY: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Cc SUR; CS A Team

Subject: RE: SHDGE304T

Dear Poh Suan,
Confirmed lump sum $350.00, 2 days.

Please forward after repair photos.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

————— Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sgl

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2018 1:58 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Gan Kwai Leng (Auto Swes/Ext Biz Sves/Claims &
IA/Taxis/Claims) <GANKWAILENG@smrt.com.sg=>; 'Leong Chee kwong' <cheekwongwega@gmail.com>
Subject: SHD6204T

Hi Rasul,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHD 6304T having Case No: TAX/02/18/2058.

There is no change to the approved amount of $350 @ 2 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Aside Kwong,

Please provide the before / after paint photos as per surveyor's request.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

----- Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Sent: 22 February 2018 01:59

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



MSR11B01888T SMAT Auiomctive Saricas Ple Lt - Wondlands
ENTRY BATE & TIsE: ORIG2018 10 1]
<l IBMITTED BY: B, Thatyal Maryagi

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaasa repart earrecily the details of the accident 1 gpaed up the Claims process.

2 Trig Form musi be completed by e F'ohﬂm:lde:r andior the Authorsed Driver.

3. Informatioan prm-ldud must be as truthiul and accurale as possible Burvy witful misrepresentation of wilhalding of matarial facts may allow insurance companies o
rapudiate policy abdity.

4 Tha issus and acceqiance af this Form by insurance companies is not an admigsion of policy Falslity en the part of he INSUrANGCE CHMpAnies.

5. Any false roparting may ks roforred to the Police for investlgation.

&, This repor will be forwarded by the insurers =1 tho G1A Records Managemesi Cenira ealablished by the Ganaral Insurance Associabon of Singapora (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this repart will, for a fee, ba made available upan application oy interesbed partios.

7. By the lodgemant of this raport t0 {He INsurers, you haraby conser i e archiving of this report at the cenire and 1o copies of the report being made avallabie
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEM ENT

Dale Of Report ne/n2/2018 10:09
Date Of Accident 0810272018 16:40
Exact Location Of Accident EAST COAST ROAD INSIDE PARKING LOTNOD, 21

CountryfState of LOss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

yehicle Registration Number SHDG304T
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Ownar SMRAT TAXIS PTELTD
Co Reg Mo 19R305369K

Email Addrass MOEMAIL

pobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Na OFFICE-80000000
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer CHEVROLET

Model EPICA-2.0 (&)
E::emuf:;z?;:n:m which vehicle was being used at papkED

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy  yn

for repair to your vehicla?

/f Mo, Please state action to e taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT
Fleat Policy YES

Policy NMumber D-17087562MFSH
Cover Note Mumbar

Driver

Mame of Driver KEE YAR SENG

MRIC Mo S7117684C

Date Of Birth 28/05/1971

Occupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 0B/10/1895

Drving Experience 22 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Malbile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Humber

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Paga 1ol 10



: 542 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 10
Address 06.2388

Posicods 560642
\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Drivar with the insured  OTHER- HIRER

yehicle Registration Mumber of Diriver's Cwn -
yehicle =

insurance company of Driver's Cwn Vahicle -

General Information of tha Accident

Type Of pecidant HIT AND RUN AN DALISM ! DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weaather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidant? MO
Mumber of vehiclas involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the pccident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or propeny gamaged? ¥YES
| have been approached by unknown personis)

solicitingloffering accident claims assistance. NG
Number of Passengans {Inciuding Diriver) 0
Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reportad to the police? MO
if Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was naotice of intanded Progecution given? MO

If Yas,against whom?

Wy TAXI WAS PARKED PROPERLY INSIDE THE PARKING LOT NO.2Z1 ALONG EAST COAST ROAD ON /22018 AT
AROUND 4,10PM. WHEN | CAME BACK AT ARCUND 4.40PM, | NOTIGED THAT THE VEHICLE 5GJBE225 WHICH PARKED
i FRONT OF MY LOT, ITS REAR PORTION WAS CONTACTED TO THE FRONT PORTION OF My TAXL | CALLED FOR
POLICE ASSISTANCE AS MY TAX COULDNT MOVE OUT. THE POLICE CAME AND WE HAD WAITED FOR THE DRIVER
EOR MORE THAN AN HOUR TO COME BACK, POLICE TAKE DOWN OUR PARTICULARS ANMD VIDE REPORT NO.
Gf201B0208/0177, SGGT NG BEI FENG, CONTACT: 654TE415)

Attachment(s)

pre accident photos available for atachment? YES

yWas thare any video captured by Car Camera? WO

o recorded? NO

TRILS OF OTHER VEHICLE
SGJB6E225

Was thera any audi

PROPERTY 1

yahicle Registration Mumiber
Wehicle Makaﬁu’-nda'l.f(:ulnur
Details Of Properties
vehicle Gategony PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver RIANA NUSJIRWAN MONTISAND
NRICPassport Mumnber g7RBA031B

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

[nsurance Company Name

wature Of Damage

F'ugazdm



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Diriver)

Page 3 of 10



gketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease report coripctly ihe details of the accident to spred up the claims process.

2. This Form must b M :

3. Inforeation provided must e 25 truthful and accyrate 35 possible. Any wiiful misrepresentation or withholding of material

tacts may allew insurantce romganies to repudiate policy Jahility.

4. The issue and aCCEPIANce of this Form by insurance companies is natan admission af policy liahility om the part of the insurance

campanies.

5, &Mﬂwﬂ-
ds Manageme

. The report will be [orwarded by the insurers of the GlA Recor

nt Centre astablished by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (Gia) for archiving and that copies ef this report will Tor @ fpe be mads auailable upon application by

interested parties.

7. Bythe |odgmeant of this repart to e IRSUrers, you herely consant o the archiving of this repart at the contre and to coples ot

the report being made available aferesaid.
4, Consent under the parsanal Data protection At [POPAY

| undarstand, acknowledge, JgFeR and consent that:

{a] MY InsUrer my warkshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore
disclase andfor process My parsanal data/personal infarmation set out in this

[“GLA") rmay/are permitted to collect, use,
[form] and any other p-crsnnﬂ mformation

pravided by me of pessessed by my insurgr [collectively the wpgrsonal Information”] and disclose and transier such
personal Information 10 all insurer|s] who nave insured vehickl(s) inyolved Inthis secident [all insureris) whe have nsured
vehicials] involved In this accident shall be collecthely retarred 1o as the mnsurers”), the insurers’ {gwryers/iaw flrms, the
nignetary Autherity of Cingapore and any relevant govarnment :pnw.raumariw {such as the pulil:!l,fl;u‘ the purpose{s)

af &

[i] processing handling and/er dealing with my elaims inchuding {he settlement of the claims and any necessary

Investigations relating 1o the claims;

(i} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;

{iity carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions 27 responding o amy pnouiries by me;

(i) administering my claims [including the mailing of correspondence, ratements, INoices, repaorts oF noTices 10 me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about dellvery af tha same a5 weell a5 on the

expernal cover af enwelopes/mail packages); and/for

[w) complying with applicable Jaw in administering processing. handling and

“purposes’)

Jor dealing with m!.rd.alms,{mllectl-uehr the

{b) &l insurer(s] who have insured yehiclels) involved in this secident and the ingurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are parmitted

o collact, use, disclose and/or process vy Persomal Information for one of

mare af the above purposes; and

(e} my parsonal Information may/can b disclosed ty any af the [nsurers and/for GlA Lo their third party service providers o
:gents{mcludhg their Iam'ersjh\-;ﬁrms}, which may be sited outside of singapore, for one of rmore of the above Purpases.

(d} my parsonal Information will also be collected and used [0 eompile clalms histary for the purpose of fraud datection,

inwestigatian and rmanagement in present and all future claims.

(o) the information 3 collectad under {d} abave may be shared | disclosed:

i} te all insurers and/for any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, inves
regulators, law enforeement and government agencles as reasonably requ

vigating. cantrolling or managing fraud,
ired for the purposas stated, or

(li} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws ar court ofders,

fi

policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time: {IF grive ts not the pelicyhalder]
pate & Time:

Q,Lb o 710"

Reparting Centre personnel's Signature
Mame:
HRIC/FIN No.t

Page 4 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SICETCH PLAN
A T. : 1\
= T
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Transfer Fee Enquiry

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. :

Vehicle Type :

Vehicle Attachment

1:

Vehicle Scheme::
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No.:
Propellant :
Engine No. :
Engine Capacity

Maximum Power
Qutput:

Maximum Laden
Weight :

Unladen Weight :

Year Of
Manufacture:

Original
Registration Date :

Lifespan Expiry
Date:

COE Category :
Quota Premium :

COE Expiry Date :

SHD&304T
H10 - Public Transport Taxi (Motor Car)

Air-Con (Taxi)

Taxi (Company)

CHEVROLET

EPICA 2.0DSL AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR TURBO
KL1LAGFRIBBO67785

Diesel

Z2051454450K

1991 cc

110.0 kW (147 bhp)

2055 kg

1625 kg

2011

08 Sep 2011

07 Sep 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)
$39,441.00

07 Sep 2019

Page 1 of 2

https://vrl .Ela.gov.sgfltsu’vrHactiunfcnquireTransf'ean:eDetaiistxy?FLH*ICT’IDN_]D=FU... 9/3/2018



%'SH}RT

SMRT Automotive Service Pte Ltd

B0 Woodiands Industrial Fark E4, Singapaore 757705
FAaX Mumber 53585582

Estimator Telephone Number © 68662623

Accident Reporting Mumber : BBGB26T2

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg. No

Ref. Mo

Reg. Date

Vehicle Type

Make

Model

Name of Driver

Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accident

Accident Reported Date / Time :
Surveyor is Required?

Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?

Towed Back Date/Time
Replacement Vehicle issued?
Accident Repair Job Card No
Special Instruction to ARC,if any
DROVE IN / SGJ8622S {HTWL
Prepared Date :

SHDG304T

TAX/02/18/2058

08/09/2011

TAXI

CHEVROLET EPICA 2.0 VCDI
EPICA-2.0

KEE YAR SENG

OTHERS

08/02/2018 04:40:00 PM
09/02/2018 12:00:00 AM

Yes
No

Mo
000024094551

! ﬂunv A ﬁ# f.ar—-‘.f

09/02/2018 10:51:23 AM

e

AX/02/18/2058

Page: 1




Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre
Chassis Mo :  KL1LABSR.JBBOB77ABS Mileage : 0

VWork Shop : Repair Completed Date / Time !
Summary of Repair Estimates

Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges : 338.00 0.00
Total Spray Painting Charges : 378.00 0.00
Total Material Charges . 91298 912.96
Other Charges : 140.00 0.00
TOTAL : 1,768.96 0.00
Lum Sum Total £ 1,750.00 0.00

No. of Repair Days ;o 3.00 0.00 "rﬂaﬁ)g - L‘-—']o"r"‘

Prepared / Adjusted By
Arc | Surveyor Sing Off Date : 10/02/2018 08:43:20 AM 01/01/1900 12:00:00 AM

,L/g:.(faf Q [s5v

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Date :  10/02/2018 08:42:22 AM Q—*

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Ciuotation No : Invoice No
Quotation Date Invoice Date -
Invoice Amount @ 0.00 Prepared Date : 2/10/2018 8:43:36 AM

B Spray paning

BEUTVEY

TAX/02/18/2058 Page: 2



Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR FRONT PORTION 338.00 0.00 =
Total Labour 338.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 0.00 LAY
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 378.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope CQluotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 0.00 )Q

TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00 Yo

Total Other Costs 140.00 0.00

TAX/02/18/2058 Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage

Part Portion | Stock Mo Part Name Oty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor Photos |
Mumber (5 (%) (3) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
§3744489 FRONT 6504592 BUMPER FRT ASSY 1 1,238.00 10.00 1,114.20 Replace R o
COMMO MNUMBER PLATE 1 15.00 0.00 15.00 Replace Replace Mo
M
COMMO NUMBER PLATE 1 12.00 0.00 12.00 Replace Replace No
N FRAME S i
TOTAL MATERIALS 1,141.20 1,141.20
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 912.96|912.96
Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
" Part Portion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check | Surveyor LT |
Mumber (%) {%a) (%) Check Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
Page: 4

TAX/02/18/2058



,f IR T SMRT Automotive Service Pta Ltd
. 7 L LLAY ] wﬁf 60 Weodiands Industrial Park E4, Singapare 757705

[ U:,J'Z/,.JB/ X LT FAX Number - 63585532
; Estimator Telephone Number : 68662623
fy /1_,,; /i C}Y‘ o Accident Reporting Number : 68662672
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repalr"Estlmates [3-7 f/ﬂ‘p"-bﬁ

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer ag Acgident Reporting Centre

Rea, No : SHDB3AT

Ref. No © TAX/DZ2/18/2058

Reg, Date . 08092011 \
Vehicle Type O TAX

Make CHEVROLET EPICA 2,0 VCD|

Model EPICA2.0 | -
Name of Driver " KEE YAR SENG 9

Type of Accident OTHERS E r

Date / Time of Accident . 08/02/2018 04:40:00 PM =

Accident Reported Date / Time ;  09/02/2018

Surveyor is Required? : Yes e

Survey by : R{v\% I £

Vehicle is Towed Back? ¢ No s

-~
Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? :  Nao
Accident Repair Job Card No ;000024094551
Special Instruction to ARC.if any :

brovE IN/scuss2es NTnC Ll ¢
Resurvey after repair , FOR CHECK ITEM and REPLACE IT|
0068, email: rasul@lkkauto. com
SURVEY ON 12-2-2018 / 16:50

Prepared Date : 09/02/2018 10:51:23 AM

EASE CALL SURVEYOR RASUL / HP : 8001

12 2% 1 'J Pr_-;\rg__g
: Recording Camera D
s = 3
Pebicioie Wona I fﬁ § ddio Antenng E ZE
B R i'r "'1#'{{

[} ; .I.. ) 15"'!'-"“”355
Wena My Q0 LA ST

Date

2" witness

— .., Lala

'12/18/2058 Page: 1



SECUNN & - |0 DE Lompietea oy service AUVISOr, AcCIdent Kepair Lentre

Chassis No ©  KL1LAGORJBBOG7785 Mileage : ]
Work Shop Repair Completed Date / Time :
summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges ;. 338.00 150.00
Total Spray Painting Charges ;. 37B.00 200.00
Total Material Charges ;. 17.28 27.00
Other Charges : 140.00 -27.00
TOTAL : 87328 - 350.00
Lum Sum Total : 0.00 0.00
Mo. of Repair Days : 3.00 2.00
Prepared / Adjusted By : RASUL (LKK)
Arc | Surveyor Sing Off Date © 10/02/2018 08:43:20 AM 12/02/2018 05:24:28 AM

L K\

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Date : 10/02/2018 08:42:22 AM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No QN g2 -0 38 Invoice No
Quotation Date : (X 2 Invoice Date
lnvoice Amount . 0.00 Prepared Date:  2/10/2018 8:43:36 AM

TAX/02/18/2058 Page: 2



=ecUOP U - USTalls oT Kepalr =sTtimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR FRONT PORTION 338.00 150.00
Total Labour 338,00 180.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 200.00
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 376.00 200.00

part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope

Quotation from ARC

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION

80.00

0.00

TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 40.00
Lump Sum Adjustment by Surveyor 0.00 -57.00
Total Cther Costs 140.00 -27.00

TAX/02/18/2058

Page: 3




Part 4 - épam Parts | Material Usage

Part Portion Part Mame Qty | List Price | Discount Final Price ARC Surveyor Pholos
Mumber (%) )] (% Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
G3744480 |FRONT BUMPER FRT ASSY 1(1,238.00 {100.00 (0.00 Replace |Repair Mo }4_
COMMO MUMBER PLATE 1115.00 0.00 15.00 Replaca | Replace Mo
N -~
COMMO NUMBER PLATE 1]12.00 0.00 12.00 Replace |Replace No
AN FRAME
TOTAL MATERIALS 27.00|27.00
TOTAL MATERIALS({Discounted) 17.28]27.00
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part | Portion Part Name Giy | List Price | Discount | Final Price [ ARC Check | Surveyor | LT
Mumber (5) (%) (%) Check | Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
27 ¢°
3 o0
X \ < g
o
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Ny A0
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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. Mo: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

Ihatcham escribe

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref. NS/INC18002877/R1rbn2

Foshr TSS RASED [N
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNIOM HOUSESINGAPORE  Date: 09-03-2018
189556
Code: INC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGJ 86225 Veh. Inspected SHD 83047
Policy No. 5075888778-02 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/0982495-002 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 12102/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model CHEVROLET EPICA c.C 1991
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. KL1LAGORJBBOGTTES Colour MAROON
Odometer 718765 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/85 R15 FALKEN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/65R15 FALKEN 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/85R15 FALKEN 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [205/65 R15 FALKEN 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PQRTFI_:II-I'J.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/02/2018 |Inspection Date 12/02/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
&0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
E)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5h. Estimate Days of Repair
[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 2 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 6304T

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts _cunditlun Workshop (§) ($)
LA EN
1|NUMBER PLATE (SN} SCRATCHED 15.00 15.00
1|MUMBER PLATE FRAME (SN) DEFORMED 12.00 12.00
1|BUMPER FRT ASSY TO REPAIR 1,238.00
1,265.00 27.00
LABOUR
THATCHAM STANDARD REPAIR TIME ON BODY WORKS. 418.00 150.00
THATCHAM TTS STANDARD SPRAY PAINTING COST 378.00 200.00
AND LABOUR
TO WASH AND VACUUM, 60.00 40.00
B56.00 390.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,121.00 417.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS - 350.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) '
(CONFIRMED)
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